ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE TRANSPORTATI ON STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 11, 2003
2:13 p.m

TAPE(S) 03-8
MEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or John Cowdery, Chair
Senat or Thomas Wagoner, Vice Chair
Senat or Donny d son

MVEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or CGene Therri aul t
Senat or Ceor gi anna Lincoln

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

CS FOR HOUSE CONCURRENT RESCLUTION NO 2(M.V) am
Relating to the extension of the Alaska Railroad to Fort Geely
to serve the anti-ballistic mssile launch facility.

MOVED SCS CSHCR 2(CRA) QUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 103
"An Act increasing certain notor vehicle registration fees; and
providing for an effective date."

HEARD AND HELD

SENATE BI LL NO 106
"An Act relating to a fee on studded tires; and providing for an
effective date.”

MOVED CSSB 106( TRA) OUT OF COWM TTEE

SENATE BILL NO. 112
"An Act increasing the notor fuel tax and repealing the special
tax rates on blended fuels; and providing for an effective
date. ™

SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD

SENATE BI LL NO. 31
"An Act relating to a railroad utility corridor for extension of
the Al aska Railroad to Canada and to extension of the Al aska
Railroad to connect with the North Anerican railroad system"”

Bl LL HEARI NG POSTPONED TO March 18, 2003

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -1- March 11, 2003



PREVI QUS ACTI ON

SB 103 - No previous action to record.

SB 106 - No previous action to record.

HCR 2 - See Community and Regional Affairs mnutes dated 2/26/03
and 3/5/03.

W TNESS REG STER

Fat her Tom Moffatt

Staff to Representative Lynn

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HCR 2 for the sponsor

Ms. Wendy Li ndskoog

Al aska Rai |l road Corporation

PO Box 107500

Anchor age, AK 99510- 7500

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Stated support for HCR 2

M. Pat Ganble

Al aska Railroad Corporation

PO Box 107500

Anchor age, AK 99510- 7500

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Stated support for HCR 2

M. James Snyder
Fai r banks, AK
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposed to HCR 2

Dwayne Bannock

Di vision of Mtor Vehicles

Departnent of Adm nistration

PO Box 110200

Juneau, AK 99811-0200

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Expl ai ned the provisions of SB 103

M. Kevin Jardell

Departnent of Adm nistration

PO Box 110200

Juneau, AK 99811-0200

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced SB 103 for the Admi nistration

M. R chard Schmtz

Staff to Senator Cowdery
Al aska State Capitol

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 2- March 11, 2003



Juneau, AK 99801-1182
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented SB 106

M. Dennis Nottingham

Peratrovi ch, Nottingham and Drage, Inc.
1506 West 36t h Ave.

Anchor age, AK 99503

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supported SB 106

M. John MacKi nnon
Department of Transportation &
Public Facilities
3132 Channel Dr.
Juneau, AK 99801-7898
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 106

M. Larry Persily

Departnent of Revenue

PO Box 110400

Juneau, AK 99811-0400

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions on SB 106

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
TAPE 03-8, SIDE A

CHAIR JOHN COMNDERY called the Senate Transportation Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 2:13 p.m Senators O son and
Cowdery were present and Senator Wagoner arrived shortly
thereafter. The first order of business to cone before the
commttee was HCR 2.

HCR 2- EXTEND RAI LROAD TO FT. GREELY/ DELTA JUNCTI ON

FATHER TOM MOFFATT, staff to Representative Bob Lynn, sponsor of
HCR 2, explained HCR 2 is a resolution in support of extending
the Alaska Railroad for approximately 70 miles from North Pole
to the new missile defense site at Fort Geeley. HCR 2 was co-
sponsored by 25 House nenbers. Menber packets contain letters of
support from General Pat Ganble, President of the Alaska
Railroad Corporation (ARRC); GCeneral Craig Campbell, Al aska
Adj ut ant General ; Debbie Joslin, national commttee wonan of the
majority party; and fornmer Representative Jeanette Janes of
North Pole. HCR 2 passed the House with a 37 to 1 vote. An
extension of the railroad would help support and maintain the
mssile site, which is critical to national honeland defense and
honel and security in Al aska. The railroad extension would also

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 3- March 11, 2003



hel p support the mning industry and agricultural operations in
the area and increase econonic devel opnent from North Pole to
Delta Junction. It also puts the Alaska railroad 70 mles closer
to a connection wth the Canadian railway system for an eventual
extension to the Lower 48.

FATHER MOFFATT said because HCR 2 is a resolution, no
appropriations are required by its passage, nor are
environmental studies. HCR 2 does, however, put the Twenty-third
Al aska State Legislature on record in support of a railroad
extension. He pointed out that Governor Mirkowski set forth the
rail extension as one of his goals in his state of the state
address on January 23.

M5. VIEENDY LINDSKOOG Director of External Affairs, ARRC, stated
support for HCR 2 in its initial form and for the npbst recent
commttee substitute (CS), which expands the scope in terns of
the different types of revenue available to support a railroad
ext ensi on: mlitary activities, resource devel opnent, and
agriculture.

CHAIR COANDERY asked if other legislation was introduced to
address right-of-way issues.

MS. LI NDSKOOG said it has.

SENATOR COLSON asked for a description of the current industry
standards for a railroad right-of-way and what it would be for
t he extensi on.

MR. PAT GAMBLE, Executive Director of ARRC infornmed nenbers
that the industry standards are not the neasurenent that ARRC

wants to use. It wants to use the standard that has been
successful for the Alaska railroad, which is a 200-foot, fee
sinple right-of-way plus additional Ilands that provide for

gquarries and naintenance areas. He said this particular corridor
is one quarter of the distance to the Canadian border so it is
being considered as an Alaskan transportation, wutility, and
comuni cation corridor, as well as a railroad right-of-way. He
commented, "The determ nation of the width of that corridor has
to be generous enough to serve several masters here."” He said
several discussions have taken place on this subject, including
a discussion on innovative ways to divide the corridor so that
the railroad right-of-way would be wthin a wder state
corridor. He noted that Alaska's standard 200-foot fee sinple
right-of-way has served the railroad well because it allows for
future expansion to build tracks and to make sure that access

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -4- March 11, 2003



across rights-of-way is done with proper attention to safety
i ssues.

SENATOR COLSON said his understanding is that the anticipated
right-of-way for a mpjor portion of the corridor is 200 feet,
but there will be a conbination right-of-way for other portions.
He asked how wi de the conbination right-of-way would be.

MR. GAMBLE said he has heard a wdth range from 200 feet to one-
quarter mle. However, 500 feet is the nunber that is npst
frequently used for the corridor itself. He said he believes the
width of the corridor will be controlled, to sone degree, by the
terrain.

SENATOR OLSON noted that one-quarter mle is 1,300 feet w de.

MR. GAMBLE said ARRC is not saying it needs a one-quarter mle
corridor. The need for the corridor itself is a state need to
accomobdate transportation, a pipeline, fiber optic cable, and
under ground conmuni cati on systens.

SENATOR OLSON asked whether the inpacted comunities comrented
and what their positions are. He pointed out he didn't see a
| etter of support fromDelta Junction.

MR. GAMBLE said ARRC has received no correspondence from any of
the i mpacted comruniti es.

SENATOR OLSON asked Father Mffatt to address that question.

FATHER MOFFATT told nenbers that Representative Lynn's office
has had contact with those comunities through Representative
Harris, who represents the inpacted comunities. He said the
comunities support the proposal, although they have not stated
their positions in witing.

SENATOR OLSON asked if the mlitary submtted a witten position
on SCS CSHCR 2(CRA).

FATHER MOFFATT said that Adjutant CGeneral Canpbell has testified
in support of the resolution at all previous conmttee hearings.

SENATOR OLSON noted Adjutant General Canpbell is affiliated wth
a state departnent, not the federal governnent. He said he was
| ooking for a letter from the person in charge of the mlitary
bases.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 5- March 11, 2003



FATHER MOFFATT said Representative Lynn has been in contact wth
the cantonnment commander who indicated the extension would be
beneficial, but that commander is a field grade officer. He
pointed out that by the time the railroad extension is
conpl eted, the heavy construction of the mssile site would be
conpl eted. The Departnent of Defense has no objection and would
not normally | obby for such things.

CHAI R CONDERY pointed out this is a resolution to show unified
support of a railroad extension so it is conceptual.

SENATOR OLSON said he wondered why the commttee has not
recei ved any docunentation in support of the resolution fromthe
entities that will be inpacted.

CHAl R CONDERY said that documentation would cone forward with a
rail road bill

SENATOR OLSON stated, "I find it interesting that it cones from
a representative that doesn't necessarily represent that area.”

FATHER MOFFATT pointed out that Representative Lynn has a strong
mlitary background and is the chair of the House Conmttee on
Mlitary and Veterans Affairs.

CHAIR COWDERY said that although the voters of a specific
district elect legislators, they represent the entire state.

2:30 p.m

SENATOR OLSON said the railroad has operated "in the black” in
the past and he wondered how this extension mght inpact the
railroad operations in general in regard to profitability.

MR. GAMBLE said that question is uppernost on ARRC s mnd. ARRC
does not have all of the answers it needs fromthe mlitary to
determ ne what |evel of support would be required. For exanple,
would mail support for contractors and the National Guard be
necessary? QO her supports have not been considered yet and nay
provi de additional revenue opportunities for the railroad to pay
for the operations and naintenance of the line. He pointed out
the capital costs are extensive. He added that he is not aware
of the costs associated with building the mlitary base or
expandi ng existing bases and believes those subjects are ripe
for further discussion and anal ysis.

CHAI R CONDERY t ook public testinony.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 6- March 11, 2003



MR. JAMES SNYDER told nenbers he has watched boons, busts and
boondoggl es as a Fairbanks resident since 1959 and he considers
the railroad extension to be a boondoggle. He does not believe
any railroad has run in the black in North Anmerica since 1950.
He said a railroad extension through Canada would affect the
trucking and barge industries in Al aska. He believes the state
should not conpete with private industry, which has invested
mllions in this state. He said the U S. Departnent of Defense
should build the rail extension if it wants one.

CHAI R CONDERY pointed out this legislation is a resolution and
has no cost associated with it. He then announced that Senator
WAagoner joined the conmttee sone tinme ago.

SENATOR WAGONER noved SCS CSHCR 2(CRA) from committee wth
i ndi vi dual reconmendat i ons. W t hout obj ect i on, the notion
carried.

2:38 p.m

SB 103- MOTOR VEH CLE REQ STRATI ON FEES

CHAI R COADERY announced the commttee would take up SB 103, but
he did not plan to pass the bill out of commttee today because
sever al people wanted to testify on the bill and were
unavai l abl e today. He asked M. Jardell to present the bill.

MR. KEVIN JARDELL, Assistant Comm ssioner of the Departnent of
Adm nistration (DOA), explained that SB 103 establishes an
increase in vehicle registration fees. DOA believes it is tine
to re-evaluate and update user fees. He said M. Duane Bannock
was available to testify via tel econference.

MR. DUANE BANNCCK, Director of the Division of WMtor Vehicles
(DW), DOA, told nmenbers SB 103 would wupdate sone of the
standards on the books since 1970. Since that tine, only two
small increases in registration fees have occurred. He and the
deputy director researched the fees in all 49 states to conpare
them wth Alaska s fees. Wiile sone states have |ower
registration fees, it was difficult to track down the total
anount of fees those states collect through other types of
taxes. Cearly, the fees in SB 103 are still less than the
nati onwi de st andard.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -7- March 11, 2003



CHAIR CONDERY asked M. Bannock to address the increase in
registration fees for the sem-trailers and "big rigs."

MR. BANNOCK said Section 4 on page 3 is specific to commercia

trailers. Typically that would be a container type of trailer,
but specifically it is any trailer, whether a small flatbed
trailer registered coomercially or a 40-foot container. He said
sever al years ago all 50 states did away wth annual

registration of commercial trailers and established a one-tine
permanent registration. SB 103 calls for a one-tinme fee, but the
fee will be $20 instead of $10. Currently, about 10,000 of these
trailers are on the ground. DW projects about 1,000 new
trailers will be registered in Alaska [next year] and pay the
$20 one-tine fee.

CHAIR CONDERY asked if the fee has anything to do with the
|l i censing of those trailers.

MR. BANNOCK said for all practical purposes, licensing and
registering nean the sane thing. Therefore, a person with a
commercial trailer will get license plates wth the one-tine
paynent. Those plates will not have to be renewed year after
year .

CHAIR CONDERY asked if the Legislature anended the law to
increase the tractor fees but lowered the trailer fees four or
five years ago.

MR. BANNCCK said the last mmjor change took place in 1998 at
which tinme legislation was enacted that elimnated $1.6 mllion
worth of comrercial trailer registration fees and charged that
anmount equal |y anongst all regi stered commercial vehicles.

CHAI R CONDERY asked M. Bannock how DW approaches registering
vehicles with foreign |icenses.

MR. BANNOCK said a trip permt fee for the tractor portion of
the truck is charged but that is not addressed in SB 103.

SENATOR OLSON said it is his understanding that vehicles used
for comercial purposes are considered to be revenue generating
and are charged nore. He asked why comercial trailers are
charged a $20 registration fee in Section 4 while in Section
1(b)(6), the fee is higher for "a trailer not used or maintained
for the transportation of persons or property for hire or for
ot her comrercial use, including...a boat trailer."

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 8- March 11, 2003



MR. BANNCCK said the boat trailer registration that wll cost
$30 every two years is nost likely attached to a pickup truck
that right now costs $78 to register every two years. The
container trailer is a one-tine $10 fee. That container trailer
is attached to a senm -tractor that pays $300 to register every
year. He explained that when the state stopped collecting the
$1.6 nmillion on comercial trailers, those fees were shifted to
all vehicles registered conmercially. The state had no net |oss
in revenue.

MR. JARDELL told nenbers that policy was set by an earlier
| egi sl ature. DOA has not addressed that policy, but is open to
input from comrittee nenbers. He said SB 103 does not
restructure the fees.

CHAI R COADERY pointed out that SB 103 would inpact an Anchorage
conpany, K&W by charging an additional $20,000 per year to
register K&Ws trailers. He said a lot of the trailers travel a
very short distance. He then asked if a non-comercial trailer
owner could register a trailer for up to five years at one tine.

MR. BANNOCK said the registration for non-comrercial vehicles is
bi annual .

SENATOR WAGONER asked M. Bannock if he conpared the fees in SB
103 to the fees in other northwestern states. He noted that
Washi ngton State used to base registration fees on value, but
now uses a set fee.

MR. BANNCCK repeated that he |looked at the fees for all 49
states. The State of Oregon is the |east expensive state; its
autonmobile registration fee is $15 per year. He said fees to
register a two-year old gasoline powered car with an original
retail price of $25,000 and a current value of $15 000 were
conpared and they range from $15 to $412.

CHAIR COWNDERY asked about the fee for privately owned notor
hones.

MR. BANNOCCK said a notor hone is currently categorized as a
personal, non-comrercial passenger autonobile. SB 103 does not
change that category. The fee is $68 for a two-year registration
for any class of notor honme, the sane as the fee for a personal
vehi cl e.

SENATOR OLSON asked if DW has discussed the l|icensing of four-
wheel ers.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 9- March 11, 2003



MR. BANNOCK said not in association with SB 103. He pointed out
that DW is responsible for collecting registration fees for
snow machines and notorcycles. However, all terrain vehicles
(ATVs) have not been addressed.

SENATOR OLSON clarified that he wants to know whether trailers
haul ed by ATVs have to be registered, especially if they have to
travel on an inprovised trail. He said he received phone calls
from constituents who want to know whether they will be required
to license an ATV trailer or a sled being hauled by a registered
snow nmachi ne.

MR. BANNOCK said DW has no interest in licensing trailers that
are bei ng haul ed behind ATVs or snow machi nes.

CHAI R COWDERY repeated that he planned to hold the bill in
commttee to hear nore public testinony.

SB 106- FEES FOR TI RES

MR RICHARD SCHM TZ, staff to Senator Cowdery, explained that
the purpose of SB 106 is to enact a $10 fee on every studded
snow tire to offset the extra cost of repairing road danage done
by studded snow tires. He said studded snow tires do not inprove
traction in many winter driving conditions. An Anchorage study
showed that 52 percent of drivers use studded snow tires, of
whi ch 31 percent use |ightweight studs. Studded tire use peaked
in 1996, at 80 percent, and one mllion passes of studded tires
wore road surface one inch. He showed nenbers photos of pavenent
failure in Anchorage as the result of studded snow tire use. He
said that for the sake of safety, road damage nust be repaired
qui ckly because rutted roads trap water, cause hydropl aning, and
trap snow, which turns to ice. Studded tires increase fuel
consunption and stopping distance on wet or dry pavenent and
provi de a fal se sense of security after 5,000 mles of use.

MR. SCHM TZ said that studded snow tires do inprove traction in
many w nter driving scenarios. However, nany non-studded w nter
tires offer traction equal or better to studded tires. Sone
states now ban studded tires. About $6 million per year is spent
resurfacing roads in Anchorage, which equals about $20,000 per
| ane, per mle. SB 106 also increases the fee for driving with
studded tires out of season.

TAPE 03-8, SIDE B

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -10- March 11, 2003



CHAIR CONDERY noted that, according to a University of Al aska
study, about 50 percent of drivers use studded snow tires. O
those drivers, about 98 percent drive on dry pavenent. He
pointed out that SB 106 definitely creates a user fee. He then
asked M. Nottinghamto testify.

MR. DENNIS NOTTI NGHAM President of Peratrovich, Nottingham &
Drage, Inc., told nenbers he is a long tinme resident of Al aska
and has watched the roads deteriorate exponentially with tine.
He appreciates the comittee taking up this issue. The
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOTPF) has
conducted nunerous studies to find alternative ways to reduce
road damamge, such as bringing in expensive aggregate. However,
the fact of the nmatter is that tire rubber and treads have
inproved to the point that he has not used studded tires for
many years. The cost of road damage from studded tire use is
difficult to estimate but he has heard a hi gh nunber of $200 per
car. He said that studded snow tires do provide for a shorter
stopping distance, but only up to 5,000 mles of use so the
safety issue is not as great as people think. He said that half
of the drivers are causing all of the damage to the roads. He
believes if people want to use studded tires, they should pay.
The other 50 percent who are willing to pursue new technol ogy
woul d not have to pay and the roads would be better for that.

MR, NOTTINGHAM said that when registering a vehicle every two
years, it would be easy to get a license plate sticker that
entitles the use of studded tires. The fine for using studded
tires out of season should be very high because many people are
destroying the roads by using studded tires year-round.

3:10 p.m

SENATOR OLSON asked if there is any advantage to using studded
tires after 5,000 mles of use and whether studs could be worn
to the point that they have no adverse effect on the pavenent.

MR. NOTTI NGHAM said he believes damage is a function of speed.
The studs still have an effect on the pavenment when a car is
driven faster.

SENATOR OLSON asked M. Nottinghamif he favors a ban on studded
tires.

MR. NOTTI NGHAM said he believes in allow ng people to nmake their

own choice and to pay for that choice. He said when this topic
came up in the past, the issue of Iliability was raised if

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -11- March 11, 2003



studded tires are outlawed and soneone has an acci dent and sues
t he state.

SENATOR WAGONER said he is not concerned about the liability
i ssue, but he is concerned about the $5 mllion worth of damage
each year. The revenue from a fee on studded tires would only
bring in $2 mllion, while banning the use of studded snow tires
would save $3 nillion. He believes studded snow tires give
people a false sense of security and cause nore accidents
because people drive faster. He suggested hol ding nore hearings
on banning the use of studded snow tires.

CHAIR COANDERY noted that lightweight studs still —contain
tungsten steel, which is what hits the pavenent and does the
damage.

MR, JOHN MACKI NNON, Deputy Conm ssioner of DOTPF, provided a
visual aid to illustrate the depth of the ruts caused by studded
tire use.

SENATOR WAGONER asked how many years it took to do the damage to
the road in the picture.

MR. MACKI NNON di d not know.

CHAI R CONDERY said he would |ike DOTPF to provide information on
the different asphalt mixes and their |ife spans. He noted the
pavenment on sone of the streets in Anchorage, such as |ngram
has held up for seven years while other streets have needed
overl ays every two years.

MR. MACKINNON said one problem in Alaska is the lack of hard
aggregate sources. Recently, Egan Drive in Juneau was repaved
with aggregate barged in from Haines. That aggregate nmade a
tremendous difference. Another problem is the desire to use
asphalt from state oil fields. That asphalt is not as hard as
inported asphalt. He pointed out the studded tire fee would be
collected at the source at the tinme the studs are inserted in
the tire, not when the tire is purchased. Based on DOTPF s
projection, the surcharge would raise an extra $2 mllion per
year. Businesses would be allowed to retain five percent of the
surcharge up to $300 per nmonth to cover expenses. The Depart nment
of Revenue estimates its cost to admnister the program at
$50, 000 per year. He said studies have shown that one studded
tire causes about $50 worth of damage during the useful life of
that tire. Since Alaska spends over $5 nillion per year to
repair ruts caused by studded tires, he believes it is in

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -12- March 11, 2003



Al aska's best interest to explore sources of hard aggregate and
transport costs.

CHAI R COANDERY pointed out that five or six states have banned
the use of studded snow tires.

MR. MACKI NNON said when studded tires were an effective driving
aid when they were first introduced in the 1950s or 1960s.
However, a variety of other innovations have resulted in nore
effective safety neasures, such as anti-lock brakes, all wheel
drive, and better tires. In addition, DOIPF and the municipality
mai nt enance prograns have resulted in less ice build up on the
roads. Studies have shown that 95 percent of the tinme, studded
tires are hitting bare pavenent. He asked conmttee nenbers to
support SB 106.

CHAI R COADERY noted he spoke to trucking conpanies that use
chains rather than studs on trucks; they sipe (ph) their tires
to increase traction on ice. He asked if DOTPF uses studded snow
tires on its vehicles.

MR. MACKI NNON sai d no.

SENATOR WAGONER said the troopers use studded snow tires. He
then pointed out that at $10 per tire, the cost of damage that
is not recovered would be $160 per vehicle if the vehicle has
four studded tires. He asked the cost of shipping asphalt and
aggregate into the state versus using | ocal products.

MR, MACKI NNON said it would depend on the | ocation of the paving
project. It is not difficult to ship aggregate into Southeast
Al aska from the Puget Sound area. Asphalt in the Interior is
fromthat area. He said DOTPF could |ook at the cost benefit of
using different asphalt m xes and part aggregate.

CHAI R CONDERY presented a commttee substitute (CS) for SB 106,
version H

SENATOR WAGONER noved to adopt version H as the commttee
substitute. Wthout objection, the notion carried.

MR, MACKI NNON expl ained the difference between the CS and the
original bill is a fine increase for violating the seasonal
restriction on studded tires.

SENATOR OLSON asked if the fee would be collected at the tine
the studs are inserted into the tire.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -13- March 11, 2003



MR. MACKI NNON said that is correct.

SENATOR OLSON sai d conpanies would have an inventory of studded
tires that they have paid the fee for.

MR.  MACKINNON explained the tires are not sold wth studs;
buyers opt to have studs inserted.

SENATOR (OLSON asked how to guarantee these fees would be
designated for road nmintenance as opposed to other DOTPF
proj ects.

CHAI R CONDERY said the noney would go into the general fund and
the legislature would appropriate it.

MR. LARRY PERSILY, Deputy Conmi ssioner of the Departnent of
Revenue, told nenbers the $10 per tire fee would show up on the
invoice and once a nonth that noney would be remtted to the
state. Retailers would be allowed to keep five percent, not to
exceed $300 per nonth, for collecting and remtting the fee. The
fee only applies to retail sales of new tires for notor
vehicles. He added the CS exenpts tires sold to local, state
and federal agencies.

SENATOR WAGONER said since there is no way to dedicate those
funds, the departnent would have to provide an estinate of the
anount received to the Finance Committee.

MR. PERSILY said that is correct and although there is no
| egal |y binding dedication of funds, there is the noral pledge
of the legislature to appropriate the funds for highway
mai nt enance. He suggested two snall changes to the CS:

On line 8, page 1, delete the words "or other transfer for
consideration” to clarify that the state is not |ooking to
tax garage sale tires.

On line 13, page 2, insert "notor vehicle” in front of
"tire" to clarify that this legislation does not apply to
bi cycle tires.

CHAIR CONDERY said he believes that tire conpanies will have a

run on non-studded tires next year. He said this fee is small
conpared to the extra cost of studs and tire changes.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -14- March 11, 2003



SENATOR WAGONER noved to adopt the proposed changes and to nobve
CSSB 106(TRA) to the next commttee of referral.

CHAIR CONDERY asked for wunaninous consent. Wthout objection,
CSSB 106( TRA) noved from conmttee.

CHAI R COADERY announced he woul d hear SB 112 at the next neeting
and adjourned the neeting at 3:30 p.m

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -15- March 11, 2003



